Document 14

From: Maddy Lambert

To: Edmonds, Sandra

Subject: RE: Draft email for the Waitangi Tribunal
Date: Tuesday, 4 July 2023 4:29:00 pm

Attachments:

Yes — so sorry, have clarified this with him also!

From: Edmonds, Sandra _@justice.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, July 4, 2023 4:27 PM

To: Maddy Lambert _@tpk.govt.nz>; Marama Paki _@tpk.govt.nz>
Cc: Eva Hartshorn-Sanders _@tpk.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Draft email for the Waitangi Tribunal

Ka pai great, just checking you meant Andrew Francis?

From: Maddy Lambert SIS @k covt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 4 July 2023 1:48 pm

To: Edmonds, Sandra _@'ustice.gov‘c.nz>; Marama Paki _@tgk.govt.nz>

Cc: Eva Hartshorn-Sanders _@IQK govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Draft email for the Waitangi Tribunal

Ka pai, thanks Sandra — | have just heard from your colleague Francis .
Nga mihi nui,

Maddy

From: Edmonds, Sandra —@‘ustice.govt.np
Sent: Tuesday, July 4, 2023 1:03 PM

To: Maddy Lambert _@tgk.govt.np; Marama Paki _@tgk.govt.np

Cc: Eva Hartshorn-Sanders _@tgk.govt.np

Subject: RE: Draft email for the Waitangi Tribunal
Kia ora Maddy,
Apologies for the delayed reply. We're currently consulting with the Acting Deputy Chair. One of the questions

that has come up is what the feature will be highlighting so your email is timely. It is likely that we would like to
complete the review however | will confirm either way by Spm.

Nga mihi, na
Sandra
Sandra Edmonds
Deputy Director
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From: Maddy Lambert_ tpk.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 4 July 2023 12:59 pm

To: Edmonds, Sandra <SS 2 ustice.covt.nz>; Marama Paki IENIGHI @10k covt.nz>
Cc: Eva Hartshorn-Sanders <SS ICHEGzG @0k covt.nz>

Subject: RE: Draft email for the Waitangi Tribunal
Kia ora Sandra,
Just wondering if you’d heard anything from your director re reviewing the Kaupapa Inquiry piece?

We also wondered if you’d want to view this year’s feature narrative? The feature narrative is a more detailed
written piece featured in the Section 8| Report (see pages 9-13 for a previous feature narrative, which focussed
on the Wai 2540 claim - The Section 8| Report 2020 (tpk.govt.nz)

This year the feature narrative is highlighting the Wai 2575 Hauora Stage 1 Report. Naturally, it includes some
reference to the Waitangi Tribunal, so we thought you may want to look at it prior to publication.

Would be great if you could let us know either way by 5pm today so we can send the document(s) to you apopo.
Kia paitora.
Nga mihi nui,

Maddy

From: Edmonds, Sandra _@‘ustice.govt.np

Sent: Monday, July 3, 2023 8:05 AM

To: Marama Paki 5| ESIEII @tok covt.nz>

Cc: Maddy Lambert <S|EIGHI @tok 2ovt.nz>; Eva Hartshorn-Sanders

Subject: RE: Draft email for the Waitangi Tribunal
Téna koe Marama,

Thank you for your email and invitation to review the feature piece for the s8i report before it goes to print this
week.

I will discuss with our Director and come back to you/Maddy before the end of today regarding the review.

Nga mihi, na
Sandra

Sandra Edmonds
Deputy Director
Te Roopl Whakamana i te Tiriti o Waitangi | Waitangi Tribunal
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Subject: FW: Draft email for the Waitangi Tribunal

Kia ora Sandra

| am the Manager of the Operational Policy and Design team at Te Puni Kokiri and was given your details from
Maddy (CC'd) as a possible contact at the Waitangi Tribunal regarding noting of the feature narrative for the
Section 8l Report 2021/22. Let me know if | should be approaching someone else in your organisation.

Section 8l of the Treaty of Waitangi Act 1975 requires the Minister for Maori Development to present the annual
Section 8i Report. Before the agency updates, we feature a feature presentation section consisting of two parts:
» Afeature narrative (which generally focuses on a settlement/Waitangi Tribunal report) and;
» Asupplementary piece (which generally discusses actions that have occurred within the public sector to
improve responsiveness to Treaty issues and/or improve the Maori-Crown relationship).

The Section 8i report is due to be tabled by Minister Jackson in the House in the coming months. Here is a link to
a previous Section 8l Report - The Section 8| Report 2020 (tpk.govt.nz) with the feature presentation at the front.

My team is leading the development of the Section 8l Report and we are currently in the drafting stage for this
year’s supplementary piece. One of the kaupapa we are going to discuss in the supplementary piece is an
overview of the kaupapa inquiry process being implemented by the Waitangi Tribunal and progress so far —
following on from previous Section 8! reports where we have briefly covered this kaupapa.

We plan to have a final draft of the feature early next week and wondered if you/your agency would like to
review the final draft before it goes for approval and publishing. If you would like to review the narrative, we
would be happy to provide a copy for you but will need to get any feedback from you within a very tight 24 hours
turn around in order to meet deadlines for the publishing and presenting of the document.

| have copied Maddy Lambert into this email as she is the lead for the development of the Section 8| Report for
this year. If you would like to review the drafted supplementary piece for the Section 8l Report, please let her
know, or, if you have patai.

Nga mihi
Marama

Marama Paki

Kaiwhakahaere, Kaupapa Here me Tauira | Tauwera D! : SN | voeo Fokoro W - SN

Manager, Operational Policy & Design Waea Whakaahua F : 0800 875 329 | Paetukutuku W : www.tpk.govt.nz

Te Puni Kokiri, Te Puni Kokiri House, 143 Lambton Quay, Wellington 6011, New Zealand
PO Box 3943, Wellington 6140, New Zealand

Te Puni Kaupapa Here [Policy Partnerships
Te Puni Kokiri, National Office









